From: Carter, Cortez 
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 11:29 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Fuentes, Cristina; DeLeon, Leah
Subject: RE: Cortez Carter - Chicago Department of Aviation - Travel Request

Steve,

I was invited  (see below) by Scott Kichline (McCarran International Airport) to attend a RFP Committee Meeting..  The committee evaluated 126-13 Airport Specialty Retail Locations in McCarran International Airport in Las Vegas, Nevada.  The Las Vegas expenses (see attached) I incurred were as follows:

Hotel – Mandalay Bay - $145.60

Taxi – $44.00

Food Receipts - $60.34

I will be paid directly for the hotel, taxi and food expenses which were paid by my personal credit card.  The airfare in the amount of $916.00 will be reimbursed to the City of Chicago by McCarren International Airport.

Thank you.  

Cortez Carter

Chicago Department of Aviation

Managing Deputy Commissioner

